
TNH110-2014- CNG Station Equipment Supply 

Questions/Answers: 

1- Do you have a list of companies who were invited to bid this project? 

The information requested must be obtained through a request under the Freedom of 
Information Law. 

2.      Is there a specific site location selected? If so, can you identify the site address and your 
preferred location for the CNG station and dispenser? 

 
Proposers are advised to review the specification document scope section.  This 
procurement is for equipment only.  The installation will be bid out separately once 
an equipment selection is made. 

 

3.      Will there be a site walkthrough for bidders to evaluate site conditions? 
 

Since there is no site work involved, there should be no need for a walk through. 

4.      If not, what site specific information will you provide so bidders can estimate permitting, design, 
and construction costs? 

 
Since there is no site work there is no site work design or permitting required.  The 
specification does provide details of the supporting role that the equipment supplier 
has in design and permitting (drawings, third party approvals, documentation).  The 
equipment supplier also has startup/commissioning and training responsibilities. 

 

5.      Will this station be designed for public access or private usage for the Town vehicles only? 
 

The Station will be designed to allow public fueling.  The extent of public fueling 
offered will be determined by the Owner after station commissioning. 

 

6.      Will the Town own the CNG station? 
 

Yes. 

 

7.      If it is public access, who will be responsible for billing and transaction management services?  
 



This is yet to be determined and will be dependent on the level and nature of outside 
fueling that is undertaken. 

 

8.      What is the expected volume in year 1 and projected volume in years 1 through 5? 
 

This information is not required to respond to this bid. 

 

9.      Will you entertain a proposal for Operations and Maintenance services as part of this bid or will 
that service be under a separate bidding process? 

 

This will be done under a separate bidding process at a later date. 

 

10.      Given the tight time frame, is it possible to get a one week extension for bid submittal? 
 

 This should not be necessary as there is no site work to estimate the cost of. 

 


